

Application: Jedediah Barlow

Posting number: P20028

Posting: Corporate Trainer, Electrician Continuing Education (SLCC)

Form: Shortened Application

Submitted: August 22, 2020 at 03:02 PM (MDT) (confirmation number: CN000457232)

Personal Information

Personal Information

First Name:	Jedediah
Middle Name:	
Last Name:	Barlow
Address:	2979 so 7750 w
Address 2:	
City:	Magna
State	UT
Zip Code:	84044
Country:	United States of America
Please list a phone number where we may contact you:	8012099454
Alternate contact number:	
Email:	jedediahsvsei@gmail.com
Have you ever been employed by SLCC?	No
If yes, list the position title, department, and dates of employment:	
Do you claim Veteran's Preference?	No
Will you now or in the future require sponsorship for employment visa status?	No
Do you have any relatives who are currently employed by Salt Lake Community College?	No
If yes, please list their name, position title, and department:	2979 so 7750 w
Indicate the highest degree completed:	High School Diploma/GED
How many full-time years of direct experience do you have for this position?	10+ years

How many part-time years of direct experience do you have for this position?	
How did you first learn about this position?	Indeed.com

Additional Information

Criminal History

Have you ever been convicted for anything other than minor traffic citations?	No
If yes, please describe the nature and circumstances of the crime, including the date, location, final disposition, and explanation:	

Supplemental Questions

Required fields are indicated with an asterisk (*).

Required Documents

Required Documents

Kind	Name	Conversion Status
Resume / Curr. Vitae	Resume / Curr. Vitae 08-22-20 15:00:05 (MDT)	PDF complete

Optional Documents

Kind	Name	Conversion Status
Cover Letter	-	-
Letters of Reference	Letters of Reference 08-22-20 14:55:20 (MDT)	PDF complete
Other Doc	-	-
Student/Faculty Evaluations	-	-
Transcripts	-	-

Certify

I understand it is my responsibility to provide Salt Lake Community College with supporting documents and other related materials, if required. To be considered for employment, I understand that I must make myself available for interview. All submitted materials become the property of SLCC. I understand that SLCC may conduct a criminal background check for selected positions at the College's discretion. I certify that all statements made in this application are true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and I understand that any falsification or misrepresentation of facts may result in disqualification or dismissal.

Students of SLCC and their spouses are not eligible for unemployment compensation benefits upon termination of employment. Employment at SLCC is "at will" without any implied conditions of permanent employment. Part-time and adjunct positions are considered to be variable positions. Only written representations and promises of SLCC will be enforceable.

I certify that I have read and agree with these statements.

Jedediah Barlow Please enter your legal name to verify your identity.

Submitted on August 22, 2020 at 09:02 PM (UTC) by Jedediah Barlow

JEDEDIAH BARLOW

2979 SO 7750 W / Magna, UT 84044

Phone: (801) 209-9454

E-mail: jedediahsvsei@gmail.com

PERSONAL STATEMENT:

I have a solid understanding of electrical and mechanical principles and I have significant experience in design, maintenance, and installation and repair at all levels of electrical development and in a diverse range of facilities. I provide effective work-place solutions, maintenance, and services through active participation and frontline leadership. My skill set and work ethic combine to help achieve employers' highest expectations.

EDUCATION/CERTIFICATIONS:

- Journeyman August, 2006
- Utah Master Electrician – #376154-5502 January, 2014
- NABCEP - #PV-1022160015087 October, 2016

CORE EXPERIENCE and COMPETENCIES:

Experience:

- Worked for twenty years in all aspects of new and remodel electrical work on residential, commercial, and industrial projects.
- Utilized troubleshooting skills on multiple forms of electrical systems – Eaton, Square D, Siemens, Cutler Hammer, and GE.
- Gained industry leading knowledge and understanding of design, specification, and production.
- Developed extensive experience in analyzing, following, correcting, and avoiding potential errors and mistakes within prints and specs on a project.

Ingenuity:

- Designed, developed, and implemented multiple electrical power and lighting systems.
- Created and structured effective installation processes and designs to optimize productivity in new, commercial settings.
- Gained an understanding of a broad variety of electrical systems, operations, and specs.

Leadership:

- Managed crews and oversaw job completion at Giles, Globe, All-Phase, Cache Valley Electric, and Auric Solar.
- Guided employees in contributing to team-oriented projects.
- Accomplished goals in timely and cost-effective ways through effective leadership.

Adaptability:

- Surpassed employers' expectations for growth and was frequently selected to fill supervisory roles to help complete wayward projects.
- Strengthened teams with assertive leadership and proficiency with following prints, specs, and cost figures for projects.

WORK EXPERIENCE – COMMERCIAL and INDUSTRIAL ELECTRICAL:

- Eminent Electric – Master Electrician/Owner April 2017-Present
- Auric Solar – Lead Electrical Desinger October 2015-April 2017
- Silver Hallow Electric – Journeyman Electrician April 2014-October 2015
- Hedgehog Electric – Journeyman Electrician August 2013-April 2014
- Cache Valley Electric – Journeyman Electrician August 2009-August 2013
- All-Phase Electric – Journeyman Electrician April 2007-August 2009
- Giles Electric – Journeyman Electrician July 2004-April 2007

PROJECT EXPERIENCE:

- Wal-Mart
 - Home Depot
 - ORACLE
 - EBAY Data Center
 - Savage Gardner
 - ATI Titanium Plant
 - University of Utah USTAR Project
 - James L. Sorenson Molecular Biotechnology Building
 - Tele-performance Data Bunker
 - Salt Lake City LDS Temple
 - Saratoga High School
 - Park City High School
 - Olympus Middle School
 - Rio Tinto Stadium 2MW Solar Installation
-

REFERENCES:

- Allen Giles – Professional (801) 726-1228
- Amos Crystal – Professional (435) 671-3310
- Mark Kalmar – Personal (801) 230-7820



970 East Country Road
Fruit Heights, Utah 84037

February 21, 2018

To Whom It May Concern:

I am happy to provide a reference letter regarding Jed Barlow. Mr. Barlow has worked over 15 years with Giles Electric and me as an electrician.

I have found Mr. Barlow to be a very dependable and dedicated subcontractor and/or employee. He is meticulous in his work. He has been able to quickly learn new aspects of the electrical industry over the years and has implemented these standards into his already high quality skills. I have found Mr. Barlow to be anxious to always learn more than just what was needed. He is self-motivated and very interested in broadening his knowledge in the construction world.

His ability as a Project Superintendent has proven that he can complete projects on time and within budget; with the end result of having a happy client.

I believe he would be an asset to your company. If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to give me a call 801-726-1228.

Sincerely,

Giles Electric, Inc.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Alan R. Giles", written over the printed name.

Alan R. Giles
President